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For-Official-Use-Only 

From: Paul Crossley [mailto:Crossley.Paul@abc.net.au]  
Sent: Tuesday, 1 November 2016 12:31 PM 

To: media <media@aec.gov.au> 
Subject: RE: Multiple voting - AEC response [DLM=For-Official-Use-Only] 
 
Thanks for getting back to me.  
 
Is there any way to access the data? Is this something you suggest we make a FOI for? 
 
Please be assured that the point of this piece is not to cast doubt on the competency of the AEC or 
criticise the organisation. We are a data journalism unit and would like to visualise where the 
multiple voting occurred. In the same way that we obtain data from the ABS and visualise that for 
certain things. It’s unclear to me why the public is not entitled to know this information. By its very 
nature, privacy considerations do not arise with secret ballot voting.  
 
Regards 
Paul 
 

From: media [mailto:media@aec.gov.au]  
Sent: Tuesday, 1 November 2016 12:20 PM 

To: Paul Crossley <Crossley.Paul@abc.net.au> 

Cc: media <media@aec.gov.au> 
Subject: RE: Multiple voting - AEC response [DLM=For-Official-Use-Only] 
 

For-Official-Use-Only 

Hi Paul 
 
I have looked into this including checking with someone who has just today returned from leave. 
 
Sure, the 2013 process has been complete for some time, and it was well publicised at the time that 
approx. 7,700 cases went forward as referrals from the AEC to the AFP  etc.  The AFP/CDPP did not 
undertake prosecutions after assessing the cases and the likelihood of successful prosecution before 
a court. 
 
However, It appears that the AEC did not publish multiple voting data by electoral division for the 
2013 federal election.  (I have also checked the joint standing committee on electoral matters 
Australian Parliament House website pages pertaining the 2013 federal election.) 
 
Cheers 
Phil 
 
Phil Diak | Director Media and External Communication 
Education & Communications Branch Executive | Education & Communications Branch 
Australian Electoral Commission 
T: (02) 6271 4415 | M:  
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From: media [mailto:media@aec.gov.au]  

Sent: Thursday, 20 October 2016 12:43 PM 
To: Paul Crossley 

Cc: media 
Subject: RE: Multiple voting - AEC response [DLM=For-Official-Use-Only] 

 

For-Official-Use-Only 

Hi Paul 
 
I have a look at the 2013 federal election JSCEM inquiry / AEC submissions site and documents and 
couldn’t see anything.  I have referred your follow-up internally to see if they can advise. 
 
Cheers 
Phil 
 
Phil Diak | Director Media and External Communication 
Education & Communications Branch Executive | Education & Communications Branch 
Australian Electoral Commission 
T: (02) 6271 4415 | M  

 
  

 

For-Official-Use-Only 

From: Paul Crossley [mailto:Crossley.Paul@abc.net.au]  
Sent: Wednesday, 19 October 2016 2:25 PM 

To: Phil Diak <Phil.Diak@aec.gov.au> 

Cc: media <media@aec.gov.au> 
Subject: RE: Multiple voting - AEC response [DLM=For-Official-Use-Only] 
 
Thanks Phil 
 
Are the figures by polling booth/electorate available for 2013? 
 
Regards 
Paul 
 
From: Phil Diak [mailto:Phil.Diak@aec.gov.au]  
Sent: Wednesday, 19 October 2016 2:23 PM 

To: Paul Crossley 
Cc: media 

Subject: Multiple voting - AEC response [DLM=For-Official-Use-Only] 

 

For-Official-Use-Only 

To: Mr Paul Crossley ABC  
  
Hi Paul 
  

7



7



Could you please provide a breakdown of which booths and electorates these “multiple votes” 
occurred. For instance, in booth x there were 10 instances of people being checked off twice, 2 
instances of being checked off three times etc.  
  
Thanks 
Paul 
  

 

  
Paul Crossley 
Journalist, ABC News - Digital Storytelling     
T: +61 2 8333 3109    E: crossley.paul@abc.net.au 
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Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail. 

 

The information contained in this email and any attachment is confidential and may contain 

legally privileged or copyright material. It is intended only for the use of the addressee(s). If 

you are not the intended recipient of this email, you are not permitted to disseminate, 

distribute or copy this email or any attachments. If you have received this message in error, 

please notify the sender immediately and delete this email from your system. The ABC does 

not represent or warrant that this transmission is secure or virus free. Before opening any 

attachment you should check for viruses. The ABC's liability is limited to resupplying any 

email and attachments. 
  

DISCLAIMER: 

If you have received this transmission in error please notify us immediately by return email and delete all copies. If this email or 

any attachments have been sent to you in error, that error does not constitute waiver of any confidentiality, privilege or 

copyright in respect of information in the email or attachments.  
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REDACTION CODES 

1 Personal Information (name) redacted. 

2 Personal Information (date of birth) redacted. 

3 Personal Information (photograph) redacted 

4 Personal Information (facsimile of signature) redacted. 

5 Personal Information (facsimile of manuscript initialling) redacted. 

6 Personal Information (Individual’s address) redacted. 

7 Personal Information (individual’s telephone number) redacted. 

8 Personal Information (individual’s opinion) redacted. 

9 Personal Information (opinion about individual) redacted. 

10 Personal Information (employment history) redacted. 

11 Personal Information (qualifications) redacted. 

12 Personal Information (health) redacted. 

13 Personal Information (identifying individual) redacted. 

14 Business information (Bank Account details) redacted. 

15 Business information (Billing Account details) redacted. 

16 Legal Professional Communication redacted. 

17 Deliberative material redacted. 

18 Irrelevant material redacted. 

19 Electoral Roll material redacted. 

20 Tests, examinations or audits material redacted. 

21 Management or assessment of personnel material redacted. 

22 Proper and efficient conduct of the operations of AEC material redacted.\ 

23 Lawful methods or procedures for preventing, detecting, investigating, or 
dealing with matters arising out of, breaches or evasions of the law. 




